
 
 
 
 
 

Pride ~ Progress ~ Possibilities 

 
 
 
 

Riverside Municipal Building 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 

Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 
  

 
April 7, 2022 

 
 

Council Meeting 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
 

City Council 
 

PETER J. WILLIAMS, MAYOR 
  

MIKE DENNING  
APRIL FRANKLIN 

BRENDA FRY 
ZACHARY JOSEPH 

SARA LOMMATZSCH 
JESSE MAXFIELD 

 
 
 

Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 

Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 



January
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

February
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

March
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

April
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

June
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

July
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

August
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

September
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

October
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

November
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

December
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Calendar for year 2022 (United States)

Jan 6
Jan 13
Jan 20
Feb 3
Feb 10
Feb 17
Feb 21
Mar 3
Mar 10
Mar 17
Apr 7
Apr 14
Apr 21
May 5
May 12
May 19

May 30
Jun 2
Jun 9
Jun 16
Jul 4
Jul 7
Jul 14
Jul 21
Aug 4
Aug 11
Aug 18
Sep 1
Sep 5
Sep 8
Sep 15
Oct 6

Oct 13
Oct 20
Nov 3
Nov 8
Nov 10
Nov 11
Nov 17
Nov 24
Nov 25
Dec 1
Dec 8
Dec 15
Dec 23
Dec 26

Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting

Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Election Day
Work Session
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed



AGENDA 



Please place all cell phones in silent mode before the meeting begins. 
 

 
If you need special accommodations to attend this meeting, 

please notify the City of Riverside at least 72 hours in advance by calling 937.233.1801. 
 
 

 

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) ROLL CALL 

3) EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 

4) ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE  

7) PROCLAMATION – ARAB-AMERICAN MONTH 

8) BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEE CANDIDATES (2) 

9) MINUTES – Approval of minutes from the March 3, 2022, council meeting, and the March 24, 
2022 work session. 

10) FINANCIAL REPORT 

11) LIQUOR LICENSE – Bleachers Sports Bar & Grill LLC, 4317 Linden Avenue 

12) ACCEPTANCE OF CITIZEN PETITIONS  

13) DEPARTMENT UPDATES: 

A) Finance Department  

B) Administration  

C) Community Development/City Manager Report 

14) PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

15) NEW BUSINESS 

A) ORDINANCES 

Riverside Administrative Offices 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 
Business Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 



 
 

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-792 – An ordinance by the council of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio approving a change in the district boundaries as shown on the zoning map 
of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the property located at 4555 Northern Circle, 
Parcel ID N. I39 00802 0033 from R-1 Low-Density Single-Family Residential 
District to R-3, Medium-Density Residential District. (1st reading) 

B) RESOLUTIONS 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2754 - A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract with Fillmore Construction LLC as the lowest and best bidder for 
the 2022 Paving Program. 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2755 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract with J&A Construction, Inc. for the 2022 Crack Sealing Program. 

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2756 – A resolution by the Riverside City Council 
authorizing the assessment of delinquent charges for the cutting and removal of 
weeds, vegetation and/or grass to be placed on the Montgomery County Property 
Tax Duplicate. 

IV) Resolution No. 22-R-2757 – A resolution withdrawing the City’s objection to 
Liquor Permit Number 0765030 held by Blue Nile Investment Group, LLC. 

16) PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

17) COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

18) EXECUTIVE SESSION – TRADE SECRETS 

A) Section 103.01 (7) To receive and consider from an applicant for a permit, license, variance, 
zoning change or other similar privilege granted by the City, the following information 
confidentially received from the applicant: (C) Production techniques and trade secrets. 

19) RECONVENE 

20) LEGISLATION 

A) Resolution No. 22-R-2758 – A resolution by the Council of the City of Riverside, Ohio 
authorizing the city manager to enter into a lease with American Data Solutions, Inc. 

B) Resolution No. 22-R-2759 - A resolution by the Council of the City of Riverside, Ohio 
authorizing the city manager to enter into a lease with CDO Technologies, Inc. 

21) ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 



 

C
it

y 
of

 R
iv

er
si

de
, O

hi
o 

A
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n 

R
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 

N
at

io
na

l A
ra

b 
A

m
er

ic
an

 H
er

it
ag

e 
M

on
th

 
 

W
he

re
as

, f
or

 o
ve

r a
 c

en
tu

ry
, A

ra
b 

A
m

er
ic

an
s h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ak

in
g 

va
lu

ab
le

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 e

ve
ry

 a
sp

ec
t o

f A
m

er
ic

an
 so

ci
et

y:
 

in
 m

ed
ic

in
e,

 la
w

, b
us

in
es

s, 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
m

ili
ta

ry
 se

rv
ic

e,
 c

ul
tu

re
; a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, s

in
ce

 m
ig

ra
tin

g 
to

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 m

en
 a

nd
 w

om
en

 o
f A

ra
b 

de
sc

en
t h

av
e 

sh
ar

ed
 th

ei
r r

ic
h 

cu
ltu

re
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

w
ith

 
ne

ig
hb

or
s a

nd
 fr

ie
nd

s, 
w

hi
le

 a
ls

o 
se

tti
ng

 fi
ne

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f m
od

el
 c

iti
ze

ns
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 se
rv

an
ts

; a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
y 

br
ou

gh
t w

ith
 th

em
 to

 A
m

er
ic

a 
th

ei
r r

es
ili

en
t f

am
ily

 v
al

ue
s, 

st
ro

ng
 w

or
k 

et
hi

c,
 d

ed
ic

at
io

n 
to

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 

di
ve

rs
ity

 in
 fa

ith
 a

nd
 c

re
ed

 th
at

 h
av

e 
ad

de
d 

st
re

ng
th

 to
 o

ur
 g

re
at

 d
em

oc
ra

cy
; a

nd
  

 
W

he
re

as
, A

ra
b 

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
en

ric
he

d 
ou

r s
oc

ie
ty

 b
y 

sh
ar

in
g 

in
 th

e 
en

tre
pr

en
eu

ria
l A

m
er

ic
an

 s
pi

rit
 th

at
 m

ak
es

 o
ur

 
na

tio
n 

fre
e 

an
d 

pr
os

pe
ro

us
; a

nd
  

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f A
ra

b 
A

m
er

ic
an

s i
n 

th
e 

U
S 

re
m

ai
ns

 n
eg

le
ct

ed
 o

r d
ef

ac
ed

 b
y 

m
is

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
, b

ig
ot

ry
, a

nd
 a

nt
i-A

ra
b 

ha
te

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
s o

f c
rim

es
 a

nd
 sp

ee
ch

; a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, A

ra
b 

A
m

er
ic

an
 is

su
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 c
iv

il 
rig

ht
s 

ab
us

es
, h

ar
m

fu
l s

te
re

ot
yp

in
g,

 a
nd

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
m

us
t b

e 
co

m
ba

te
d 

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
s o

f e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s;

 a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
y 

jo
in

 a
ll 

A
m

er
ic

an
s i

n 
th

e 
de

si
re

 to
 se

e 
a 

pe
ac

ef
ul

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
se

 so
ci

et
y,

 w
he

re
 e

ve
ry

 in
di

vi
du

al
 is

 tr
ea

te
d 

eq
ua

lly
 

an
d 

fe
el

s s
af

e;
 a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 in

cr
ed

ib
le

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
nd

 h
er

ita
ge

 o
f A

ra
b 

A
m

er
ic

an
s h

av
e 

he
lp

ed
 u

s b
ui

ld
 a

 b
et

te
r n

at
io

n.
 

 
N

ow
, T

he
re

fo
re

, I
, P

et
er

 J
. W

ill
ia

m
s, 

M
ay

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
do

 h
er

eb
y 

de
cl

ar
e A

pr
il 

20
22

 as
 N

at
io

na
l A

ra
b 

A
m

er
ic

an
 H

er
ita

ge
 M

on
th

 an
d 

re
co

gn
iz

e t
he

 co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 A
ra

b 
A

m
er

ic
an

s h
av

e m
ad

e 
to

 so
ci

et
y,

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 o

ur
 c

iti
ze

ns
 to

 jo
in

 u
s i

n 
th

is
 sp

ec
ia

l o
bs

er
va

nc
e.

 
Si

gn
ed

 u
nd

er
 m

y 
ha

nd
 a

nd
 se

al
 th

is
 7

th
 d

ay
 o

f A
pr

il 
20

22
. 

 __
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

Pe
te

r 
J.

 W
ill

ia
m

s, 
M

A
Y

O
R

 



 
BOARDS, 

COMMISSIONS, 
& COMMITTEES 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 7, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: Boards, Commissions, and Committee Appointments 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 
 
SUBJECT: Boards, Commissions, and Committee Appointments 
 
EXPLANATION: 

• Mr. Christopher Broach, a current member of the Board of Tax Appeals has submitted an 
application to be on the Budget Committee. 

• Mr. Troy Ward has submitted an application to be appointed to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission. 

• Both residents have indicated via email that they will attend the April 7, 2022 council 
meeting.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
EXHIBITS 
 

• See redacted applications. Both are residents of Riverside, Ohio.  
 



From: WordPress
To: Katie Lewallen
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:47:27 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION:

Name: Christopher Broach
Address: 
Phone:

Serve (choice 1): Board of Tax Review
Serve (choice 2): Board of Tax Appeal
Years in Riverside: 1
Offices Held: N/A
Last Year of School Completed: 14 - College
Certificates or Degrees: Currently Studying Finance, with Business analytics at Wright State University
Employment History: The United States Air Force: July 2015 to July 2019

Certified Nuclear Weapons Technician/Team Chief
Convicted of a Crime? No
If Yes:
Additional Info: During a meeting with State Representative, Rick Perales, he mentioned to me several of the
different boards and commissions that are available to those who would like to get more involved within their local
government functions.

Currently, I am a full-time student at Wright State University studying Finance. My intentions lie in the form of
becoming a well-educated, resourceful, and competent professional within my field so I can effectively serve those
around me, my community as a whole, and the local government. As a student who has much more to learn, serving
on either of the Boards of Commissions I am applying for would provide experiences and tools that would shape
and develop certain aspects of my professional character that I could then use, to give back.

To respond to this request, please create a new email to the email address shown above.



From: WordPress
To: Katie Lewallen
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:00:54 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION:

Name: Troy Ward
Address: 
Phone:

Serve (choice 1): Parks and Recreation Commission
Serve (choice 2): Personnel Appeals Board
Years in Riverside: 25
Offices Held: None
Last Year of School Completed: 16 - College
Certificates or Degrees: The Ohio State University - B. S. Sport Industry, B. S. Business Administration -
Economics (May 2022)
Employment History: The Ohio State University Department of Public Safety 2017-Present - Alarm/Video
Monitoring Officer.
Convicted of a Crime? No
If Yes:
Additional Info: I have interest in the Riverside Parks and Recreation Commission because I worked for the City of
Kettering Parks and Recreation Department a few years ago and I want to contribute to my home city. I am also
interested in the Personnel Appeals Board, but I would need more information about the role to understand its
duties.

-Troy Ward

To respond to this request, please create a new email to the email address shown above.



 
 

MINUTES 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 7, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: Minutes 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 
 
SUBJECT: Meeting minutes from the March 3, 2022 council meeting and the March 24, 

2022 work session. 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Minutes from the March 3, 2022 council meeting and the March 24, 2022 work session. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached minutes. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A  
 
EXHIBITS 
Minutes 
 



 
 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 

Page 1 of 6 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Meeting to 
order at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 Springfield Street, 
Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, present; Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, present; Mr. Maxfield, 
present; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Tom Garrett, Finance Director; 
Frank Robinson, Police Chief; Dan Stitzel, Fire Chief; Kathy Bartlett, Public Service 
Director, John Freeman, Associate Law Director; and Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council.   
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  No council members were absent. 
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: There were no additions/corrections.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor 
Denning, to approve the agenda. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge 
of allegiance. He asked for a moment of silence for the people of Ukraine. 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT PROMOTIONS: Chief Robinson introduced Sgt. Angela 
Jackson stating her promotion to lieutenant, and Officer David Schmidt, stating his 
promotion to sergeant. He read brief bios on Jackson and Schmidt. Mayor Williams swore 
in Lieutenant Angela Jackson and Sergeant David Schmidt.  
 
MINUTES: Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor Denning, to approve the 
minutes of the February 10, 2022 council meeting, and the February 17, 2022 council 
meeting/work session. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL CALENDAR: Mr. Rauch recommended moving the work session for March 
10, to March 24, 2022, as legislation is light and can be moved to the first meeting in April. 
Should they need to meet for business, they can make the March 24, 2022 meeting a business 
meeting/work session. Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to 
approve the recommended changes. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
WRITTEN CITIZEN PETITIONS: Mayor Williams stated any citizen wishing to speak 
should fill out a petition and turn it in to the clerk.  
 
DEPARTMENT UPDATES:  
     A) Fire Department – Chief Stitzel stated he spent Monday and Tuesday in Columbus 
at a code academy class with another inspector to stay up to date on latest codes and changes. 
He received some information on the new fireworks law that was passed and will get it to 
them at a later date. They are finishing up the new CAD system this week as they had to start 
from scratch to write new responses in the new format. Firefighter Paula Balcom has been 



 
 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 

Page 2 of 6 
 

helping people that just needed some phone calls made and didn’t know who to call. They 
will set up meetings with Premier and Kettering Health Network to set up partnerships to 
leverage what they are doing in the city with they are able to provide to get the maximum 
benefit out of this position and what they are able to do because of ARP and such. It has 
been a great benefit already. He added that battalion chief interviews will start in a couple 
of weeks. He had a lieutenant resign who is moving to Lebanon, so they will start that process 
to hire another lieutenant.  
 
     B) Police Department – Chief Robinson stated all officers are in Phase Training with 
the county. The training includes firearms, CPR, basic triage, taser training, and other things 
all at one time. He thanked a number of people who helped to serve as panelists for the recent 
promotions: Mr. Lohr, Major Sturgeon, Officer Skinner, /Chief Stitzel, Sergeant Scott 
Morgan from the Montgomery County Sheriffs Office, Sergeant Brian Carr from the Huber 
Heights Police Department, and Lieutenant Eric Sheldon from the Dayton Police 
Department. They helped to solve one of their biggest personnel issues. He stated that the 
grant for their bullet proof vests comes in reverse; he is not sure why they do that. He thought 
they originally had $14,000 for the vests but found out they had $26,000 as they were given 
$40,000. There is no match, once it is spent it is gone. They then move back to the BVP 
grant, which is 50/50. Two of the mobile radios are at P&R getting programmed. They are 
at the mercy of Motorola for their portables. They could come in any time with or without 
batteries. They had GETAC equipment installed in one of the cruisers to demo as they use 
GETAC computers in the cars. They are looking at their in-car cameras and body cameras 
to compare to the current WatchGuard system. GETAC is offering comparable equipment 
at a better price. He mentioned there have been some serious crimes committed in the past 
month including an officer being shot at again. He stated if council has a question to get a 
hold of him and he will answer what he can and provide the city manager with some 
information. There are serious matters going on and they are handling that.  
 
     C) Service Department – Ms. Bartlett stated that crews continue to patch potholes. They 
are working on the paint striping program, the crack sealing program, and the 2022 pavement 
program. The new dump truck ordered over a year ago arrived today and still needs stickers 
applied. This gives them five dump trucks. Mr. Maxfield asked if the information on potholes 
has been put out on Facebook. Ms. Bartlett indicated it has. Ms. Fry stated instructions on 
informing the city also need to be included. Mr. Rauch let citizens know they can call in to 
let them know of the potholes as they do have a system to document work orders.  
 
     D) City Manager Report– Mr. Rauch stated they had a successful note sale and bond 
renewal last week. This enables them to do their 2022 paving program. They sold $1.4 
million in bonds at competitive interest rates. The note renewal with the Wright Point lease 
also had competitive interest rates. He thanked the consultants, partners, and Mr. Garrett for 
the hard work put into this. He stated they completed the RFP scoring for the new financial 
software system and will have the short list of vendors tomorrow. They are looking to do 
demos by mid-March and have one selected by April/May and move forward with 
implementation thereafter. He stated he will attend OML training this weekend with some 
of council. He stated the first of the three land use plan community meetings will take place 
at the Mad River School Administrative offices next Tuesday from 5:30 – 7:00 pm at 801 



 
 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Old Harshman Rd. This will be more of a listening session to hear from the community. It 
will be a high-level primer on the land use plan process, an explanation of feedback they are 
looking for, and some open discussion like small-group roundtable talks. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: No one wished to speak on an agenda item. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-789 – An ordinance enacting a new Chapter 111, 

Council and repealing the existing Chapter 111, of the Administrative Code of 
the City of Riverside, Ohio. (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve the second reading 
of Ordinance No. 22-O-789. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mayor Williams opened the public hearing. No one wished to speak on Ordinance No. 22-
O-789. Mayor Williams closed the public hearing at 6:38 pm. 
 
Mr. Rauch reminded those watching that this ordinance repeals the duplicative in the 
administrative code that are also in the Council Handbook.  
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Maxfield, yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, 
yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried.  
 

II) Ordinance No. 22-O-791 – An ordinance to approve employee position 
titles, number of positions and pay ranges and to repeal Ordinance No. 
21-O-764 passed May 20, 2021. (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

 
Mr. Rauch stated this is part of the organization chart reorg. It creates a financial 
administrator position, additional full-time firefighter positions, and a community paramedic 
medicine position. It also corrects a typo for the Police Major position that indicates $93,000 
as the top pay where it should have been $95,000.   
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-791. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mayor Williams opened the public hearing. No one wished to speak on Ordinance No. 22-
O-791. Mayor Williams closed the public hearing at 6:41 pm. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, 
yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; Mr. Maxfield, yes; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 



 
 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 

Page 4 of 6 
 

     A. RESOLUTIONS 
 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2750 – A resolution recognizing the Bob Chiles Classic as a 
function that promotes the public health, general welfare, and contentment of the 
citizens of the City of Riverside.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this legislation is a charitable event that supports the Fisher House and 
USO. The donation is for $100.   
 
Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor Denning, to approve Resolution No. 
22-R-2750. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2751 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Montgomery County Soil & Water 
Conservation District for professional services for the City of Riverside.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this resolution renews an existing agreement with Montgomery County 
Soil & Water Conservation District for stormwater support services. It instructs them to help 
the city continue counting storm sewer outfalls and keep them coming into compliance with 
the EPA notice of violation they received. It will be paid for with ARP monies.   
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2751. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2752 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to 
enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Montgomery County Soil & 
Water Conservation District for post-construction storm water management and 
inspection for the City of Riverside.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this is a separate agreement for stormwater inspection services to keep the 
billing separate for this service. It establishes a retainer fee that they will pay soil and water 
and will draw against that fee as they are doing inspections. If they need to renew, then they 
have that agreement and can do so at a later date. It can also be paid for with ARP funds.   
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2752. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
    

IV) Resolution No. 22-R-2753 – A resolution by the Riverside City Council revising 
the assessment of delinquent charges for the cutting and removal of weeds, 
vegetation and/or grass to be placed on the Montgomery County Property Tax 
Duplicate.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this corrects some errors on the mowing assessments provided to 
Montgomery County in 2021. An additional property came in just a few days ago and the 
exhibit has been updated with the additional property.  
 



 
 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2753. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Mayor Williams stated one person 
had turned in a form to speak on non-agenda items. He asked Mr. Young to come to the 
podium and state his name and address and keep comments to three minutes. 
 
Mr. Ricky Young, 144 Meyer Avenue, asked if all curbs on Meyer were being replaced or 
just damaged curbs. Ms. Bartlett replied it was all curbs. They did a cost analysis doing just 
spot repairs versus all curb and it was a cost advantage to the citizen to replace all curb. He 
asked why they are paying for the curb as everything he has read online stated the curb is 
part of the street and the street is the responsibility of the city. Ms. Bartlett stated that is not 
the case for the City of Riverside. Mr. Young asked if the date for when work done by a 
hired contractor, April 1, as stated in his letter has been revised. Mr. Rauch replied if he was 
interested in hiring a contractor and not having the city do the work, then he should contact 
Ms. Bartlett and let her know the scope of the work to determine if they can flex the deadline. 
Mr. Young stated he has a long stretch of gravel that has been in front of his home for a few 
months and it is difficult for him to get someone to come out and give him estimates. It does 
not give him much time with the weather. He asked about the sidewalks being done prior to 
the paving. Mr. Rauch stated certain parts have to be done before other parts, so they don’t 
have to go back and tear any new work up. Mr. Young asked if they are putting in ADA 
ramps on the corner and if it was his or the city’s responsibility since he lives on that corner. 
Ms. Bartlett stated he is not responsible for that. He stated he has already received a bill for 
$11,000. It is a big hit. Mr. Rauch stated they will work with him to spread that cost out over 
several years. Mr. Young asked if they were thinking about bringing back the Founder’s Day 
Festival at Shellabarger Park as it was nice to have that festival there. Deputy Mayor 
Denning stated there will be a one-day event at Community Park the last Saturday of June.  
 
Mr. Joseph asked if it was common practice for citizens who needed curb work and such to 
reach out to the city and get an extension and is there a limit on how long they have. Mr. 
Rauch stated the folks that came to the council meeting they have been in touch with to 
coordinate. Discussion was held on the time line for this year as there was some budget 
issues. Discussion was also held on assessment.  
 
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Maxfield congratulated Major Jackson and Sgt. 
Schmidt, both these promotions are well deserved. 
 
Mrs. Franklin encouraged people to go to the library and pick up a book about a woman in 
history as many women have helped to move the country forward.  
 
Mr. Joseph reflected on how he takes feeling safe for granted and how he does not fear a 
bomb will go through his house or run into a tank. Unfortunately, millions in Ukraine do not 
have that assurance. He told the story of his great-grandmother and his grandfather being 
one of 11 children and has encouraged him to get involved in politics. He stated he is grateful 
for the chiefs and the men and women who serve the city and the military. He stated people 
can donate at www.redcross.org and donate to their fund to support Ukraine.  



 
 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
Mayor Williams congratulated the newest major and sergeant. He stated there is a large 
Eastern European population in old north Dayton, parts of Huber Heights, and parts of 
Riverside. Many here have family over there going through war. He shared the story of what 
happened to an Asian restaurant in Riverside with one of his sons and how he will never 
have to worry about things others have to worry about.  
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated she lived overseas for seven years in different parts of the world and 
no place is like America. They have a lot to be grateful for. She stated she passed on 
information to the city manager about electric vehicles and the presentation she was in earlier 
this morning. She added that AES is providing grants to municipalities to put in charging 
stations and Kroger, nationally, is putting in charging stations. Mr. Rauch stated that all of 
this is still new; there are a lot of consultants trying to plug in costs. Discussion was held 
about electric vehicles. She thanked the school district for the community event; the food 
was good, and it was a good outreach to the community to see all the families in one place. 
She encouraged senior citizens to contact the fire department and take advantage of the Red 
Cross offering the free smoke detectors/CO detectors.  
 
Ms. Fry congratulated Major Jackson and Sgt. Schmidt. She thanked Ms. Lommatzsch for 
participating along with the rest of the community in the recent blood drive. They received 
14 units and it was much needed. The next drive will be April 18, in the blood mobile in the 
City of Riverside parking lot.   
 
Deputy Mayor Denning congratulated Major Jackson and Sgt. Schmidt. He stated Sgt. 
Schmidt persevered, and he is glad he made it. He read the following quote from Ronald 
Reagan, “Freedom is never more than one generation away from extinction. We didn’t pass 
it to our children in the blood stream. It must be fought for, protected, and handed on for 
them to do the same or one day we will spend our sunset years telling our children and our 
children’s children what it once was like in the United States where men were free.” His 
point to that is Ukraine had 30 years of freedom and then one man next door took that away 
in less than a week. They need to support people there for democracy and speak freely.  
 
Mr. Joseph congratulated Ms. Lommatzsch on her election to 1st Vice-President of MVRPC.  
 
EXCUTIVE SESSION: Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to go 
into executive session for personnel matters. Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; 
Mr. Maxfield, yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; 
and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried. Council went into executive session at 7:07 pm. 
 
RECONVENE: Council reconvened at 8:01 pm. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor Denning, to adjourn. 
All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 8:02 pm. 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council  



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 1 of 7 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Deputy Mayor Denning called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Work 
Session to order at 6:02 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 
Springfield Street, Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mrs. Franklin led the pledge of allegiance. Deputy Mayor 
Denning requested for a moment of silence for democracy and freedom fighters in the 
Ukraine. 
 
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, present; Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, present; Mr. Maxfield, 
present; and Mayor Williams, absent. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager and Kathy Bartlett, Public Service 
Director.  
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by Ms. Lommatzsch, to 
excuse Mayor Williams. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: No changes were made. Mr. Rauch 
stated the mayor indicated he would be late and requested the storm water be moved to last, 
so he could be in attendance.  
 
WORK SESSION ITEMS: Ms. Bartlett stated that 2022 in Riverside will be a record 
setting year for construction projects. They will have over $8.0 million worth of construction 
just this summer.  
 
 I. 2022 Pavement Program – The 2022 pavement program includes three streets: 
Eastman Avenue, Lynnhaven Drive, and Meyer Avenue. All three are joint projects with 
Montgomery County Environmental Services. Grants for the projects are 70% for Eastman, 
and 25% for Lynnhaven and Meyer. These are mill and fill projects with some or all curb 
replacement. There may also be some full depth pavement replaced; once the surface is 
milled off, they can better determine if it is a surface imperfection or if the base is failing. 
Discussion was held on money saved in 2020 as a lot of the roadwork was surface 
imperfection and not base failing. She stated that the 2021 pavement program, which 
includes Needmore Road, Valley Street (East), Community Drive, Honeyleaf Way, and spot 
repairs on Linden and Burkhardt, was not constructed last year as the project did not bid. 
They did not sign contracts until after July 1 since it had OPWC funds. By doing that, it did 
not allow the contractor much time and the contract had to be extended into June. So, this 
year, they are doing 2022 and 2021. Mr. Rauch stated that everything in the 2021 pavement 
program has already been paid for and funds have been encumbered. The streets in the 2022 
program are ones they have taken bonds out for and will continue to encumber the funds 
through the rest of this year. Ms. Bartlett presented a map showing the 2021 and the 2022 
pavement programs.  
 
Ms. Bartlett listed other projects going on in 2022 that they will not be inspecting except for 
the Harshman Wall repair. Those projects include the West Springfield rehabilitation, the 



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 2 of 7 
 

Woodman/Burkhardt intersection, and Needmore/Old Troy intersection. She stated there has 
been some issues with getting the $300,000 federal grant tied to base properties that is slowly 
making its way to ODOT; MVRPC is going to front that money so the project can be bid as 
it was to be bid in early March. Mr. Rauch stated that they have bid Eastman, Lynnhaven, 
and Meyer, but what he has heard from other city managers is that projects are bidding higher 
than what is expected because of inflation and other factors. It is good news MVRPC is 
fronting so they can see where the pricing comes in. If it is high, he will be back to debrief. 
Ms. Bartlett stated if they do bid the West Springfield project and it is more than 10% over 
the engineer’s estimate then they will reject those bids. The Woodman/Burkhardt 
intersection is under construction now and is to be finished by the end of July. The 
Needmore/Old Troy intersection is a project the state has taken on and has not started yet; it 
should be finished this summer. The Harshman Wall repair will go to bid in early April with 
bids opened on April 21, 2022. This is the first phase, 12 sections of the wall at drainage 
locations. Discussion was held on the infrastructure package and if information has been 
received. Mr. Rauch stated information on specifics like how to apply, how it will be 
disbursed, etc…has not be received. Ms. Bartlett presented a map of the other projects. 
Deputy Mayor Denning asked if the Needmore repaving and that intersection going to 
interconnect. Ms. Bartlett stated there is a 400’ section between the intersection and 
Riverside’s city limit. Dayton initially declined to partner, but they wanted to know when 
the city would be doing it so she will reach back out.  
 
 II. 2022 Crack Sealing Program – Ms. Bartlett stated this is normally in the annual 
budget, but in 2022 when putting the budget together they were so tight with money they 
did not include crack sealing. Crack sealing is very important to extending the life of 
pavement as 75% of cracks in asphalt pavement form into potholes within three years if they 
are not sealed. Only approximately 1% of sealed cracks will form into potholes within three 
years. The program this year includes: Valleyview Subdivision, Brantwood Subdivision, 
Spaulding Road, Burkhardt Road, and Union Schoolhouse Road (south). Cost for all areas 
is $39.900. Money is being transferred from the Airway/Woodman intersection that they 
decided not to do. Mr. Rauch stated they will see two resolutions at the April 7, 2022 council 
meeting, one for the 2022 Pavement Program, and one for the 2022 Crack Sealing Program.  
 
 III. 2022 Mowing – Ms. Bartlett stated with 2022 being a record year for 
construction, they will need to change/minimize some of the mowing that they do. Two of 
the staff typically on maintenance crews doing the mowing will have to spend their time as 
construction inspectors. She presented the past and current construction budgets. Mr. Rauch 
indicated that this year they are looking beyond a $3.4 million construction budget with prior 
years being much less (2019 was $350,000; 2020 was $1 million; and 2022 was zero). The 
volume of the work has expanded. This impacts the staffing as they have 9 staff including a 
foreman. They will have to take more people to go inspect the projects, which means they 
have less people available to do the other work. This is all before accounting for leave, 
vacations, and other legitimate reasons. The thought would be to put two on construction 
inspection as in prior years they only had one. She stated she has Mark Tilley, but he has 
other assignments daily. He will be managing the two maintenance workers who will be 
assigned to the 2021 or 2022 paving program. There is a lot of paperwork involved in these 
projects because they are getting grant money from OPWC. Measurements and records need 



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 3 of 7 
 

to be maintained on a regular basis to get the projects and contractor paid. Mr. Rauch stated 
they have to increase construction staffing to accommodate the projects. They need to keep 
someone on the street sweepers and a couple of people on potholes and reactive complaints. 
This leaves them four for mowing before anyone is gone; this is tight when it comes to 
mowing. Ms. Lommatzsch stated they took out summer help for mowing. Discussion was 
held on the challenge of seasonal help versus contracting. They have to make do with what 
they have. He presented a mowing analysis from past years (6 men mowing, 240 hours per 
week, most areas mowed every 7 – 10 days) comparing to this year (4 men mowing, 160 
hours per week, most areas mowed every 14 days). He added they may mow some areas 
monthly and stop mowing certain areas all together. He stated they need to focus on the areas 
the people use the most and to keep those areas up. Places where people are less likely to be 
or areas hard to get to they will reduce services. Ms. Bartlett stated on a monthly basis they 
will mow: Lorella Pond, Valley Pike, Spinning Bridge Decks, and Center of Flight. Areas 
they will not mow include: railroad right of way, Upper MOTCO, Lower MOTCO, and 
Country Haven. This will also cause a reduction in chemical spraying. Discussion was had 
on what MOTCO was – the area near Glendean; and on the monthly mowing with regard to 
the Center of Flight. Ms. Lommatzsch stated the grass area on Harshman near Center of 
Flight and how people tend to throw trash there cannot be ignored. Discussion took place on 
how mowing depended on rain and how tall grass could get. Mrs. Franklin stated they need 
to use common sense if they need to shift where they mow. Deputy Mayor Denning stated 
he believes they have a good enough team to keep it mowed where they need. Discussion 
was held on not using zero turn mowers to do the work in certain areas. Mr. Rauch stated he 
wanted to let them know the change in service level this year, and that they will use common 
sense where they need to mow. He added they will also play it by ear if they need to do bring 
people in to do extra mowing. They do need to have visual appeal. Ms. Lommatzsch 
commented there are areas in some parks that do not need mowed as no one goes to that part 
of the park. Additionally, there are areas that the state and federal government are not 
mowing like they used to; everyone sees this. Deputy Mayor Denning stated he hoped 
mowing on MOTCO occurred at least once in the spring and once in the fall.  
 
*Mayor Williams arrived at 6:36 pm. 
 
 IV. Storm Water – Mr. Rauch stated as they were putting together the 2022 budget, 
the voters approved a change to the income tax to 2.5% income tax with the credit back and 
diverting funds where they need to in public safety. Public service is entirely reliant on the 
General Fund. This year $1.4 million is going in to the public service fund to support those 
services. With regards to storm water, personnel, and operations, it is best practice to use a 
storm water utility. He stated ChoiceOne will give an intro to identify revenues to dedicate 
to public service funds to support a storm water utility. 
 
Mr. Mitch Thobe stated they had done this for the city in 2015 so they updated it with new 
properties that have been refurbished in the last six years and did further investigation on 
surrounding communities. His co-worker, John Whitesell, did a lot of the work on this 
project. 
 



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Mr. Whitesell stated Storm Water Utility Fees are used nationwide as a way to cover the 
costs of keeping waterways clean as required by state and federal regulations. While these 
regulations are mandated at a state and federal level, municipalities must adequately fund a 
storm water program. The fee uses a formula that reflects each property’s contribution to the 
city’s storm water runoff. He reviewed the four main components for a storm water budget 
for Riverside: 1) operations and maintenance, 2) storm water improvements included in the 
20-year street plan, 3) major thoroughfare projects needing storm improvements, and 4) 
capital improvements. He stated that the fee is generally based on the amount of impervious 
area on a given lot (i.e. driveways, parking lots, sidewalks, etc...). The proposed fee structure 
is based off the average residential house impervious area, which was determined to be 2,932 
sq. ft. and at the time there was 7,314 units at the time in Riverside. Mr. Rauch stated that 
7,314 represents the numbers from 2015 that were then updated based on permit data since 
that time. Mr. Whitesell stated for the proposed fee structure all residential houses will count 
as 1 ERU (Equivalent Residential Unit). He went on to show the calculation for commercial, 
multi-family, and industrial properties. Based off the average commercial property, the 
impervious area was determined to be 4,300 sq. ft. In order to get an equivalent for 
commercial and industrial properties, divide 4,300 by 2,932 to get 1.47 ERU. Once there is 
equivalent residential and commercial/multi-family/industrial properties, after capturing 
their impervious areas, add up to two numbers: 7,314 units (single-family residential units) 
and 5,099 (equivalent single-family residential units for industrial/commercial) to get a total 
of 12,413 units. 
 
Mr. Whitesell stated ChoiceOne conducted utility fee research and found the average fee 
around the Dayton-Metropolitan area is between $2 - $5 ERU. However, most of these fees 
were codified and never adjusted for inflation. Both Oakwood and Cincinnati had rates 
outside of the average and have updated with the past two years. Oakwood has a $10 ERU; 
and Cincinnati has a $12 ERU. He presented a table with a number of cities and their Storm 
Water Utility Fee rates. He went on to review the budget needed in each of the four 
components for annual operations. The total for Riverside is $1,647,000. Dividing 
$1,647,000 by 12,413 units equals $132/unit/year. A monthly rate would then be 
approximately $11/unit/month. It was recommended to have a 3% yearly increase to 
generate future budgets. Mr. Rauch commented on how this would greatly reduce the 
reliance of the public service on the general fund. This fee will bring in this amount of money 
to not only allocate for personnel, but curb and gutter, and other components in the master 
plan. Mr. Thobe stated significant storm events have increased over the last 5-10 years; and 
things that are lacking in infrastructure and on upkeep are noticed during these events. 
Having infrastructure in place helps to mitigate these situations. Ms. Fry asked for clarity on 
the capital improvement portion of the budget as there are areas that need attention now and 
she doesn’t imagine everything will be done the first year. She understands not everything 
can be done as it is spread out, but she doesn’t imagine it doesn’t necessarily address 
everything in a short period of time. She wanted to know where they drew the line. Mr. 
Rauch stated anything contemplated already, specific projects, and that is in the storm water 
master plan and needs to be done has an estimated value attached to it. They looked at those 
values and all the projects to try to calculate the total cost of the infrastructure needs and 
demands. The number is something they are shooting for. They know all that they need to 
do, but the phasing of it is something else. The master plan has some guidance, and it is 



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 5 of 7 
 

worth revisiting how to prioritize those when, where, and how to do those projects. It will 
be a long-term process. It is expensive to put in and expensive to maintain, but it is a 
recurring revenue for everywhere in the city. Ms. Fry stated the 2015 master plan listed 
specific projects and the $653,000 are those projects listed in the plan over 20 years. Mr. 
Rauch stated that is the average each year over a 20-year period. Mr. Denning stated the 
$60,000 on the major thoroughfare projects is what they were already paying for when the 
storm water needs get taken care of; they are paying for that with grants and the city portion. 
Discussion was had on the curb and gutter assessments and how that would apply to 
residents. Mr. Rauch stated the curb and gutter assessments were almost a separate issue and 
didn’t want to confuse the situation. He stated they can take a road project where they know 
the cost of the storm water infrastructure, instead of a one-time funding source, they will 
have a recurring revenue source where it would be less debt the city needs to take on. Mayor 
Williams stated they can bond a lot of this. Deputy Mayor Denning stated they wouldn’t 
have to wait until they had the money, they could bond against it and keep the projects 
rolling. He added the $679,000 on operation and maintenance is what they are paying already 
so this will fund what they are already doing to alleviate some general fund money. 
Discussion continued on a storm water budget, how that is figured, and the general fund not 
having to transfer this money to public service.  
 
Mrs. Franklin asked about the green space and who calculates that and who changes it. Mr. 
Whitesell stated as part of the permit process and if there is a reduction in impervious 
pavement then that would automatically get recalculated. Some municipalities have the 
county take care of it. Mr. Rauch stated the other best practice if they implement a utility fee 
they should revisit it every 3 – 5 years not necessarily on the ERU averages, but to look at 
cost and how much it costs the city to provide the services for operation and maintenance. 
Then, they make any needed adjustment needed to collect to keep it effective. They will have 
to keep on it. Mr. Joseph stated Mr. Rauch will know to revisit it but are their safeguards for 
the future to revisit should this city administration and council not be there. Mr. Rauch stated 
he stated one of the models they are looking at builds in an annual inflation factor. When 
they do a periodic a review it has them look at if the inflationary factor in line. Ms. 
Lommatzsch stated they have to do this and knows it won’t be popular. She asked if someone 
has the 2015 study when they proposed fees and would like everyone to get a copy. Deputy 
Mayor Denning stated they did go through this in 2015. Discussion was had on what 
happened in 2015 and whether they were going to charge per house or make a blanket; this 
is where they got push back. They never reached an amount. Mr. Rauch stated some houses 
are smaller than others so there are variations, when talking about the square footage, the 
range between top and bottom of what residents will pay is fairly compressed, and the 
administrative burden to calculate every year would cost more to the city than to just set an 
average. Ms. Lommatzsch stated a lot of the residents don’t know where the water goes, and 
ground water affects all neighborhoods. Mr. Rauch stated it is common in the storm water 
utility to have a mechanism where residents can appeal their assessment or to lower their fee 
if they have done something to reduce their impervious service such as rain barrels or 
replacing part of a patio with grass.  
 
Ms. Fry asked what other models are available and if they know what the disparity is between 
the biggest impervious surface versus the smallest or is there a big difference at all. She 



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 6 of 7 
 

could justify doing it if there is a model to say this neighborhood pays this rate and that 
neighborhood pays another rate because houses in neighborhoods are usually close in size. 
Mayor Williams stated they aren’t talking house size; they are talking impervious surface. 
Mr. Rauch stated with a utility fee like this, you want to be as blanket and uniform as possible 
as the more variations and exceptions they carve out, the less it looks like a fee and more 
like an excise tax. They can look into that, but his experience is that the overall spread will 
not be significant. Mr. Thobe stated they need to keep it simple; they will always have people 
complain. Discussion was held on impervious surface on the city and how simplicity will 
make it better for the city as it will allow the city to make real plans and move forward.  
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated that this did not have to be put on a ballot as they have the authority 
to implement a utility fee. Mr. Rauch added that he spoke to the attorneys and they have the 
authority to establish a utility like this. If council agrees to do this, he wants to have the 
attorneys draft a model ordinance with appeals process and how that looks. He can bring it 
back to a work session, so they can preview and put it on a regular session. The only question 
he has is involving collections. These fees can be collected in a variety of ways. They do not 
have the support of the county to put it on the water bill, but he has called the auditor’s office 
to possibly put it on the property tax bills. He could also look at a third-party solution. The 
cost of collecting the fee would come from the proceeds they would generate. Deputy Mayor 
Denning asked if they would have this effective for the beginning of 2023. Mr. Rauch stated 
if they have the auditor’s office puts it on the property taxes, then they would be receiving 
funds at the same time they are getting paid on the first and second tax bills. They would 
start to see funds beginning in 2023. Discussion was held on the effective date. The process 
would go the same route as the lighting ordinance is done.  
 
Mayor Williams asked about the second to last page of the presentation that had O&M fee 
generation. Mr. Rauch stated they had split the costs out to show the first slide with the fee 
generation of the total budget of $1.6 million and residents would expect a $132/year bill. 
The O&M slide was that cost alone, $679,000, not an additional cost. That shows of the $132 
bill, $54 of it is for operations and maintenance. Deputy Mayor Denning asked if the schools 
would have to pay this. Mr. Rauch stated every property in the city would pay.  
 
 V. City Manager Updates – Mr. Rauch stated the development near Northern Circle 
is scheduled for a first reading at the April 7, 2022 meeting. It is a rezoning ordinance from 
an R-1 to an R-3. A site plan has been submitted, but not finalized as it depends on if the 
property gets rezoned. He stated there is a creek that runs down the parcel. On the west side 
of the development, the Dayton side, the developer is confident he can execute as originally 
planned. On the east side, there is some wiggle room. It is a project that involves Dayton and 
Huber Heights and there is concerned in the area on what this will look like. The developer 
will bring an update to the plan on the April 7 meeting. It is just about the rezoning. 
Discussion was held on sizes of R-1, R-2, and R-3 zones. Mr. Rauch stated that he and Ms. 
Holt are going to walk the site on April 4, 2022 and listen to residents and share any 
information they have gleaned.  
 
Mr. Rauch stated with respect to the city manager and city clerk reviews, he wanted to get a 
sense on whether to proceed with that or not. He stated it is a best practice in local 



 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 

Page 7 of 7 
 

government to have someone come in to do that. It saves council the time to find someone 
to run the process, and to leverage the experience an outside firm would bring. There are two 
quotes under the administrative limit. If he has consensus to do that he will start the process 
of bringing someone in to do that. It is in the budget. Deputy Mayor Denning stated he is 
okay with a facilitator, but he doesn’t understand the what they are doing as far as the 
background at a six-month and a 12-month. He is okay with the facilitating, but not the value 
of the background. Mr. Rauch explained how the facilitator works to do discussion with 
council individually and performance of him. Part of that is to distill he feedback on where 
the growth edges are, and where they would like to see improvement. They will take that 
feedback, condense the information on him and the city clerk. Basically, to check in. The 
task becomes consolidating and synthesizing that and where to make adjustments. The other 
thing that is critical about that is to get a sense from council members on goals and objectives. 
This will give him what he needs to marshal their resources to go forward. Also, by using a 
third party with a firm that does this, it is a good resource for the city manager and for 
council. It also prevents or avoids a situation where one council member is trying to run a 
process for everybody and then getting caught between perceptions of how well that is going 
or how their relationship with the manager is like or things that can create discord in terms 
of the overall process. There is value in giving that responsibility to someone else just to 
make sure the feedback is open and honest from everyone. He baked money into the contract 
services line item assuming they would do something like this. As they go forward, these 
are things they hold him to what they outlined in the land use plan and the strategic plan and 
that they are regularly checking in on how well those things are going. Ms. Fry stated she is 
supportive of proceeding. Discussion was held on supporting this. Deputy Mayor Denning 
asked if they would do this every year or if they would after the first year be able to follow 
the format. Mr. Rauch stated he did not design it in a way to get a rubric, but they could look 
at that. His recommendation would be to try the process; he thinks they will find value in 
having someone else there. It is a very common practice. He will proceed with contracting 
the firm for city manager and clerk reviews.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to adjourn. 
All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm. 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL 

REPORT 



M
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
2
:
1
7
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
M
o
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
1
,
4
9
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
8
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
1
5
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
6
,
1
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
2
8
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
8
,
9
0
0
.
3
7

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
,
6
9
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
,
2
6
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
2
5
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
,
7
1
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
8
2
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
,
8
9
0
.
8
1

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
8
9
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
6
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
9
4
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
,
2
4
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
7
7
8
.
1
3

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
,
4
0
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
,
7
6
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
1
3
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
,
0
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
3
1
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
,
7
2
9
.
5
2

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
,
7
9
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
4
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
1
6
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
8
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
3
7
6
.
2
8

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
,
6
8
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
9
5
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
,
2
2
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
2
8
.
6
3

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
5
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
7
6
3
.
1
3

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
2
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
5
8
.
6
0

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
5
.
3
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
,
2
8
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
,
2
8
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
2
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
2
0

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
6
1
6
.
7
1

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
6
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
,
5
4
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
5
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
5
8
9
.
2
8

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
5
9
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
4
9
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
2
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
6
7
.
2
1

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
8
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
2
5
0
.
1
9

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
0
7
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
,
3
1
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
9
7
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
,
7
4
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
4
,
3
2
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
2
5
.
5
9

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
,
0
9
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
5
0
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
4
0
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
8
0

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
1
,
6
4
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
,
1
7
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
,
0
0
3
.
5
3
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
8
,
8
1
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
0
,
1
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
8
,
6
5
7
.
7
7



Y
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
3
:
1
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
Y
r
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
,
5
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
,
2
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
,
6
0
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
6
,
1
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
2
8
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
8
,
9
0
0
.
3
7

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
,
4
9
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
,
3
4
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
,
1
2
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
,
7
1
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
8
2
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
,
8
9
0
.
8
1

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
,
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
2
7
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
4
2
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
,
2
4
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
7
7
8
.
1
3

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
4
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
6
,
9
4
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
,
2
4
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
,
0
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
3
1
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
,
7
2
9
.
5
2

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
8
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
7
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
1
6
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
8
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
3
7
6
.
2
8

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
9
5
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
,
2
2
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
2
8
.
6
3

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
2
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
5
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
7
6
3
.
1
3

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
9
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
8
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
5
8
.
6
0

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
5
.
3
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
,
7
9
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
,
2
8
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
2
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
2
0

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
,
4
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
6
1
6
.
7
1

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
8
2
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
4
8
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
,
5
4
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
5
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
5
8
9
.
2
8

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
0
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
8
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
4
9
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
2
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
6
7
.
2
1

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
8
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
2
5
0
.
1
9

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
2
9
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
,
6
0
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
,
7
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
8
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
,
7
4
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
4
,
3
2
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
2
5
.
5
9

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
7
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
2
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
5
0
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
4
0
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
8
0

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
,
6
2
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
7
,
0
4
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
8
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
8
,
8
1
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
0
,
1
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
8
,
6
5
7
.
7
7



 
EXPENSE 

REPORT 



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
4
 
 
8
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
6
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
9
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
9
1
.
2
0
 
 
8
5
.
1
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
9
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
3
1
.
6
0
 
 
8
4
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
8
1
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
7
3
.
0
8
 
 
8
7
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
.
2
6
 
 
8
5
.
6
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
6
6
 
 
8
6
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
0
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
9
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
7
2
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
8
.
5
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
'
S
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
V
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
F
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
E
0
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
C
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
L
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
J
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
 
O
R
G
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
F
U
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
F
U
N
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
3
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
5
6
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
5
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
5
0
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
6
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
6
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
8
4
.
4
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
8
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
8
9
.
7
5
 
 
8
8
.
6
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
3
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
8
5
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
4
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
9
9
.
4
9
 
 
7
7
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
4
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
9
6
.
0
8
 
 
9
3
.
8
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
8
0
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
4
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
4
4
.
2
6
 
 
8
5
.
5
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
4
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
5
2
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
,
0
3
2
.
5
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
/
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
V
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
,
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
7
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
9
4
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
8
2
.
5
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
3
9
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
3
9
5
.
6
0
 
 
9
0
.
1
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
6
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
1
9
.
2
7
 
 
9
0
.
2
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
8
7
.
3
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
2
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
4
7
.
5
8
 
 
9
6
.
2
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
9
0
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
4
5
 
 
8
6
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
6
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
6
.
4
1
 
 
9
0
.
5
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
0
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
0
8
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
7
6
0
.
8
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
5
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
3
7
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
5
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
8
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
5
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
4
8
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
5
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
,
2
3
9
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
A
B
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
I
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
 
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
2
8
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
8
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
3
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
8
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
P
R
O
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
2
 
 
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
I
T
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
3
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
3
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
7
9
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
4
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
2

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
3
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
3
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
7
9
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
4
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
R
E
V
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
0
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
2
1
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
7
8
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
7
8
8
.
2
3
 
 
8
1
.
4
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
8
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
2
6
.
8
7
 
 
8
6
.
9
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
6
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
5
.
4
9
 
 
7
8
.
5
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
4
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
8
3
.
9
0
 
 
8
7
.
5
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
4
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
9
3
 
 
8
0
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
8
2
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
4
6
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
6
2
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
,
1
2
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
6
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
7
5
9
.
1
1



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
 
E
N
G
/
P
L
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
O
J
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
4
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
9
6
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
7
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
5
5
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
8
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
6
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
0
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
6
1
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
,
3
0
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
8
7
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
,
4
2
6
.
1
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
8
5
.
3
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
8
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
7
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
8
8
.
7
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
6
2
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
&
 
J
U
D
G
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
A
R
E
 
-
 
M
V
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
8
.
2
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
X
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
6
3
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
-
R
.
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
3
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
8
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
7
9
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
S
E
A
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
N
L
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
.
0
5
 
 
7
9
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
9
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
1
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
1
5
.
0
9
 
 
7
4
.
3
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
7
 
 
 
 
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
8
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
W
E
B
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
4
5
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
5
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
8
.
6
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
-
S
I
T
E
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
8
2
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
6
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
6
3
.
5
0
 
 
8
5
.
8
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
C
O
V
I
D
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
9
7
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
2
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
5
0
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
9
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
,
6
0
5
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
S
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
6
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
3
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
N
E
T
W
O
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
/
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
5
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
6
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
6
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
9
9
.
6
3



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
4
,
8
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
4
,
8
9
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
5
,
7
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
4
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
,
1
8
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
1
,
5
6
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
3
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
3
,
2
3
4
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
7
 
 
 
 
R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
5
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
6
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
6
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
3
.
6
9
 
 
8
6
.
6
1

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
5
3
 
 
3
6
.
2
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
1

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
5
5
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
2
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
2
7
.
2
2

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
P
R
O
G
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
B
E
A
U
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
5
5
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
2
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
2
7
.
2
2

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
9
0
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
4
,
7
7
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
9
,
7
2
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
,
6
5
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
6
,
0
6
9
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
8
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
,
4
8
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
,
5
1
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
,
5
1
5
.
2
6
 
 
8
4
.
8
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
5
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
5
3
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
5
3
1
.
8
7
 
 
8
5
.
5
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
1
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
8
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
8
6
.
3
5
 
 
9
3
.
6
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
4
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
4
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
4
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
5
1
4
.
2
1
 
 
8
4
.
9
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
1
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
9
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
6
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
6
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
,
6
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
9
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
3
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
8
8
.
7
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
2
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
7
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
7
9
.
6
4
 
 
8
5
.
7
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
6
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
6
6
.
2
0
 
 
8
5
.
7
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
7
5
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
4
8
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
2
,
3
4
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
6
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
2
,
6
6
9
.
5
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
9
.
6
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
7
.
9
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
1
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
5
8
.
0
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
7
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
6
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
2
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
0
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
5
.
5
3
 
 
8
7
.
0
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
9
.
2
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
9
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
1
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
1
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
7
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
1
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
0
4
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
3
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
,
3
0
4
.
5
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
S
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
2
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
6
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
C
A
R
D
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
8
1
.
9
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
/
F
I
R
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
9
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
9
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
3
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
4
.
4
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
0
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
2
1
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
9
9
7
.
3
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
8
3
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
8
4
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
,
6
0
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
6
3
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
1
,
9
7
1
.
3
9

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
8
3
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
8
4
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
,
6
0
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
6
3
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
1
,
9
7
1
.
3
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
4
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
2
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
2
,
3
7
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
2
,
3
7
2
.
4
4
 
 
8
4
.
9
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
8
.
8
7
 
 
7
8
.
9
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
9
0
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
7
4
6
.
9
5
 
 
8
5
.
4
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
6
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
8
.
4
3
 
 
8
1
.
5
8



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
7
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
7
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
9
2
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
7
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
3
5
6
.
8
4
 
 
8
7
.
7
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
8
.
8
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
7
8
.
0
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
3
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
3
0
.
3
1
 
 
8
5
.
6
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
8
4
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
1
1
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
5
,
4
9
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
4
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
8
,
7
4
7
.
0
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
5
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
9
.
4
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
7
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
0
8
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
8
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
6
2
.
8
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
6
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
7
0
.
3
6
 
 
7
7
.
4
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
8
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
3
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
1
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
0
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
9
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
3
.
1
2
 
 
8
9
.
2
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
8
.
2
5
 
 
3
6
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
5
9
 
 
6
1
.
7
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
1
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
7
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
9
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
8
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
1
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
5
1
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
9
9
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
5
2
0
.
8
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
O
O
L
S
/
S
M
 
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
0
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
9
1
.
6
4
 
 
5
7
.
7
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
D
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
7
9
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
9
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
9
8
.
2
1
 
 
8
3
.
3
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
/
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
A
B
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
7
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
2
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
&
 
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
-
 
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
8
7
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
5
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
0
1
3
.
2
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
H
A
N
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
4
7
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
9
5
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
9
,
8
8
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
6
0
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
5
,
2
8
1
.
1
2

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
4
7
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
9
5
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
9
,
8
8
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
6
0
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
5
,
2
8
1
.
1
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
0
1
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
,
8
5
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
8
,
1
4
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
8
,
1
4
9
.
5
2
 
 
8
4
.
1
4

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
1
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
8
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
0
1
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
0
1
8
.
4
6
 
 
8
4
.
0
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
9
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
8
6
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
8
6
3
.
9
9
 
 
8
4
.
6
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
3
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
,
6
0
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
8
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
,
7
2
0
.
6
9
 
 
8
3
.
7
3

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
6
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
3
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
8
5
.
0
3
 
 
8
0
.
3
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
7
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
7
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
7
,
5
2
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
7
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
,
7
4
2
.
8
2
 
 
8
6
.
7
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
8
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
3
.
5
6
 
 
7
6
.
2
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
1
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
4
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
9
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
9
5
.
9
4
 
 
8
4
.
9
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
9
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
0
0
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
,
6
2
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
3
,
9
2
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
4
9
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
6
,
4
3
8
.
0
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
7
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
7
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
4
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
3
1
.
0
8
 
 
7
2
.
6
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
P
A
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
6
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
9
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
9
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
9
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
5
.
5
0
 
 
8
2
.
7
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
0
3
 
 
1
4
.
1
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
6
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
6
5
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
0
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
7
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
3
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
5
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
,
9
0
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
5
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
3
4
9
.
1
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
1
0
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
1
2
.
7
1



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
F
O
R
E
N
S
I
C
 
L
A
B
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
D
I
B
R
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
W
E
A
P
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
U
N
I
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
,
5
1
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
1
0
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
1
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
9
3
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
,
7
5
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
,
5
8
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
0
,
9
8
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
0
9
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
1
,
8
8
1
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
,
7
5
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
,
5
8
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
0
,
9
8
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
0
9
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
1
,
8
8
1
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
T
R
A
F
 
L
I
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
0
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
8
.
8
6
 
 
5
0
.
6
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
T
 
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
S
T
 
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
1
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
4
.
2
3
 
 
8
1
.
1
4

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
2
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
1
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
2
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
8
8
.
0
9

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
R
 
8
3
5
 
S
I
G
N
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
1
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
2
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
8
8
.
0
9

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
1
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
2
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
8
8
.
0
9

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
L
O
A
D
 
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
T
E
A
 
E
N
T
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
D
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
7
 
 
 
 
S
P
A
U
L
D
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
R
E
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
2
3

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
5
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
2
1
1
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
5
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
-
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
B
U
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
R
E
B
U
I
L
D
 
D
A
Y
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
M
O
L
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
F
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
2
2
4
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
.
2
2
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
7
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
7
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
7
4
.
6
0
 
 
8
5
.
1
8

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
8
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
7
.
0
2
 
 
8
5
.
0
4

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
1
7
 
 
8
2
.
2
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
2
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
1
.
2
4
 
 
8
7
.
5
6

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
2
 
 
7
7
.
8
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
8
6
.
3
9

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
2
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
6
3
5
.
3
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
&
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
V
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
8
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
7
7
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
6
3
.
3
7

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
7
7
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
6
3
.
3
7

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
E
A
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
U
N
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
O
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
6
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
2
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
S
T
O
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
S
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
S
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
7
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
4
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
8
3
.
4
4

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
0
.
2
7
 
 
9
0
.
9
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
8
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
8
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
5
2
.
8
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
9
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
9
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
3
8
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
0
8

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
6
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
2
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
2
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
6
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
8
8

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
2
.
5
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
8
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
8
5
.
1
2
 
 
9
9
.
6
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
7
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
3
5
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
4
4
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
2
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
8
3
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
1
,
4
9
3
.
4
5

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
1
4

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
1
.
4
3

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
5
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
9
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
9
,
2
2
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
1
8
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
,
1
2
4
,
0
3
3
.
4
5

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
5
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
9
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
9
,
2
2
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
1
8
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
,
1
2
4
,
0
3
3
.
4
5

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
O
U
T
R
E
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
6
3
.
5
1

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
6
.
0
7
 
 
8
2
.
6
8

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
G
M
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
6
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
1
2
9
.
7
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
O
F
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
W
I
D
E
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
-
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
6
6
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
2
9
.
7
0

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
6
6
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
2
9
.
7
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
5
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
6
4
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
3
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
8
8
.
6
1

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
7
0
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
,
9
6
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
7
,
6
3
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
7
,
6
3
1
.
8
7
 
 
8
1
.
0
7

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
9
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
2
7
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
,
4
3
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
,
4
3
2
.
4
2
 
 
9
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
2
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
5
9
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
,
2
3
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
4
,
0
6
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
4
,
0
6
4
.
2
9

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
,
5
9
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
8
,
7
0
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
8
,
3
8
2
.
2
9

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
,
5
9
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
8
,
7
0
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
8
,
3
8
2
.
2
9

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
3

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
8
.
0
6

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
2
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
2
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
U
A
R
D
R
A
I
L
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
/
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
R
E
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
/
S
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
6
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
2
6
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
6
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
S
E
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
U
S
 
P
A
D
-
V
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
O
N
E
Y
L
E
A
F
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
(
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
8
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
5
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
5
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
5
8
3
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
P
L
A
T
 
E
N
G
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
7
Y
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
A
M
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 
C
R
O
S
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
7
.
5
7

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
(
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
B
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
(
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
P
H
 
4
 
T
I
D
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
3
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
3
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
3
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
,
9
6
6
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
3
,
1
6
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
6
1
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
7
,
5
4
9
.
0
0

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
3
,
1
6
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
6
1
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
7
,
5
4
9
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
9
9
.
7
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
P
L
A
Y
G
R
N
D
/
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
2
2
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
9
8
9
.
0
8

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
1
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
E
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
T
U
R
N
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
5
0
.
0
7

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
3
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
C
R
U
I
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
C
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
9
:
2
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
2
9
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
7
9
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
6
8
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
,
3
8
9
.
0
6

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
7
1
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
2
1
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
,
9
0
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
5
2
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
6
,
3
7
8
.
1
4

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
7
1
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
2
1
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
,
9
0
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
5
2
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
6
,
3
7
8
.
1
4

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
8
0
3
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
8
0
4
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
9
9
9
.
5
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
9
,
0
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
3
,
9
4
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
3
,
0
5
5
.
0
4
 
 
2
9
,
4
1
6
,
0
4
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
6
,
8
0
2
.
2
2
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
9
,
2
4
1
.
7
4



 
REVENUE 

REPORT 



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
0
4
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
5
3
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
8
,
4
6
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
E
L
 
/
 
M
O
T
E
L
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
4
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
5
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
,
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
0
7
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
9
0
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
0
9
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
8
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
2
1
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
T
 
R
E
V
 
(
C
O
U
N
T
Y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
5
5
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
4
4
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
7
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
W
E
D
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
4
9
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
U
S
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
3

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
-
1
3
.
6
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
1
8
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
9
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
1
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
5
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
9
3

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
8
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
,
2
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
1
,
6
0
9
.
3
3

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
8
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
,
2
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
1
,
6
0
9
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
/
S
E
T
T
L
E
 
-
 
C
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
,
6
4
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
,
1
2
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
,
8
7
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
7
6
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
3
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
8

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
T
H
I
R
D
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
2
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
9
5
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
,
0
4
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
7
5

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
/
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
3
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
2
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
4
1

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
E
R
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
/
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
C
 
T
A
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
9
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
2
7
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
,
4
3
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
,
2
6
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
,
3
4
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
1
0
2
.
1
4

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
,
2
6
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
,
3
4
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
8
,
1
0
2
.
1
4

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
9
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
6
5
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
7

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
2
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
R
A
 
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
2

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
6
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
2
7
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
4
,
3
2
3
.
7
3

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
6
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
2
7
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
4
,
3
2
3
.
7
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
,
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
V
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
0
9
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
3
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
,
6
5
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
9
9

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
S
T
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
E
E
 
D
R
U
G
/
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
E
T
 
V
E
S
T
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
7
2

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
U
I
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
T
I
C
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
7
4

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
8
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
T
R
N
G
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
H
 
D
R
U
G
 
U
S
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
S
 
I
D
E
P
/
S
T
E
P
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
H
E
 
F
I
R
E
/
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
7
0
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
,
9
6
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
7
,
6
3
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
6

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
,
7
6
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
6
,
9
4
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
7
,
6
2
4
.
2
8



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
,
7
6
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
6
,
9
4
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
7
,
6
2
4
.
2
8

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
G
A
S
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
9
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
7
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
7
3
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
7

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
V
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
5
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
4

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
4
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
7
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
9
3
.
4
4

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
4
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
7
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
9
3
.
4
4

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
8
8
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
3

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
8
8
4
.
7
1

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
8
8
4
.
7
1

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
1
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
1
1
0
.
8
5

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
1
1
0
.
8
5

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
Z
O
N
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
F
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
-
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
H
I
O
 
D
E
P
T
.
 
O
F
 
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
4
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
S
 
O
F
 
C
R
I
M
E
 
A
C
T
 
(
V
O
C
A
)
 
G
R
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
8

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
A
C
T
(
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
8

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
9
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
1
5
8
.
1
8

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
9
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
1
5
8
.
1
8

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
E
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
H
B
 
4
8
1
/
6
1
4
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
6
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
6
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
5
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
2
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
2
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
,
9
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
3

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
1
,
1
1
0
.
0
4

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
1
,
1
1
0
.
0
4

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
/
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
F
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
T
.
I
.
F
.
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
0
7
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
2
9
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
7
,
7
0
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
1

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
0
7
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
2
9
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
8
,
0
0
4
.
1
6

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
0
7
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
2
9
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
8
,
0
0
4
.
1
6

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
5
9

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
B
U
R
I
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
3
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
L
O
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
2
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
5
4
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
,
8
0
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
7

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
5
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
5
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
4

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
9
7
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
7
,
7
8
9
.
3
5

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
9
7
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
7
,
7
8
9
.
3
5

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
4
8

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
,
3
5
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
,
3
5
5
.
0
0

8
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
2
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
7
:
4
6
:
2
9
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

8
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
A
R
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
7
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
6
,
1
7
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
7
,
0
4
2
.
7
9
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
5
,
8
2
1
.
2
1



 
INCOME TAX 

CHARTS 







LIQUOR 

LICENSE 

























CITY COUNCIL 

CALENDAR 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LEGISLATION 



 
 

      MEETING DATE: April 07, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
  Nia Holt, Zoning Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-792 – An ordinance by the City Council of the City of 

Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the district boundaries as shown on the 
zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the property located at 4555 
Northern Circle, Parcel ID No. I39 00802 0033, from R-1 Low Density 
Single-Family Residential District to R-3 Medium Density Residential 
District.  

 
EXPLANATION: 
The subject site is a 31 acre parcel located on the northeast portion of Northern Circle. The 
property consists primarily of a large field. There is farmhouse and barn in the front of the 
property and a stream along eastern portion.   

 
The property is currently in the R-1 Low-Density Single-Family Residential District. The 
applicant is request to rezone the site to the R-3 Medium Density Residential District. The R-





 
                    

                    22-O-792 

AN ORDINANCE BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
APPROVING A CHANGE IN THE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AS SHOWN ON 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO FOR THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4555 NORTHERN CIRCLE, Parcel ID No. I39 00802 
0033 FROM R-1, LOW-DENSITY SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
TO R-3, MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside Planning Commission has approved and 
recommended P.C. Case #22-0003 on February 23, 2022, pursuant to Section 1105.07 
Development Procedures of the Zoning Ordinance initiating changes in the Zoning 
District Map to include a change for one (1) parcel from a R-1 Low-Density Single-
Family Residential District to R-3 Medium-Density Residential District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held at 
least one public hearing thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given 
as required by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held a public hearing 
thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given as required by law.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
 Section 1: That the Planning Commission having recommended Approval 

of the rezoning of the within described property; it is the legislative 
determination and decision of this Council that the recommendation 
of the Planning Commission be and of the same is hereby approved 
and the rezoning initiated by P.C. Case #22-0003 is hereby 
approved and adopted into the district boundaries of the Zoning 
Map of the City of Riverside, Ohio; and said map is hereby 
amended and changed to incorporate such change thereon, so that 
the property located at 4555 Northern Circle, and being further 
identified as County Auditor’s Parcel ID No. I39 00802 0033, is 
rezoned from R-1, LOW-DENSITY SINGLE-FAMILY 
DISTRICT to R-3, MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT, which maps, deed, and draft Planning Commission 
minutes are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference 
thereto and as set forth in “Exhibit A” of this Ordinance.   

           
           Section 2: That the Clerk of Council is directed to forward a certified copy of 

this Ordinance to the Zoning Administrator of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio, and said official is directed to amend the Official Zoning Map 
of the City of Riverside, Ohio, to reflect the changes enacted by this 
Ordinance. 

 
Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the earliest date allowed by law. 



 
                    

                    22-O-792 

 
            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
    

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-792 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
__________________. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 











 
 

MEETING DATE: April 7, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Kathy Bartlett, PE Public Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2754 –Authorizing the City Manager of the City of 

Riverside to sign documents related to the 2022 Paving Program. 
 
EXPLANATION: 

• Three streets are to be mill and filled under this year’s program: Lynnhaven Drive, 
Meyer Avenue and Eastman Avenue. Lynnhaven and Meyer will have complete curb and 
gutter replacement while Eastman will only have spot repairs. 

• All three streets have joint Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) grants with 
Montgomery County Environmental Services. 

• Eastman is considered one of the City’s thoroughfares giving it priority for resurfacing, 
snow removal, pot hole patching, etc. Lynnhaven and Meyer are residential streets. 

• The project was publicly bid in accordance with 21-R-767 on February 10. Fillmore 
Construction LLC was the best and lowest bidder. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
• Does this item require a new appropriation? No; these projects are in the 2022 budget. 
 
• What is the total cost, if applicable? $1,873,995.10 
 
• Are we receiving any grants/offsets to reduce cost? yes 

o If yes, from whom, and how much? OPWC; approximately $682,396.13 
 
• What is the net cost impact to the Department/City? $1,191,558.97 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Which fund/line item will be used to pay for this, if applicable? 
702.702.5524 and 702.702.5317  
 
EXHIBITS 
See attached Resolution 
 



 
                    

                    22-R-2754 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT WITH FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION LLC AS THE LOWEST AND 
BEST BIDDER FOR THE 2022 PAVING PROGRAM.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has advertised for bids for the 2022 Paving 
Program. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That upon review and consideration of the bids that have been submitted, 

and in accordance with the recommendations of the City Manager and 
Public Services Director this Council does herewith determine that Fillmore 
Construction LLC is the lowest and best bidder for the 2022 Paving 
Program in accordance with its bid in an amount not to exceed 
$1,873,955.10.  Accordingly, the City Manager is authorized to enter into 
said contract and said contract, together with all bid documents and 
specifications shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.  Said 
amounts shall be paid from accounts 702.702.5317 and 702.702.5524. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the within Resolution to the City Manager, Director of 
Public Services and the Finance Director.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
                    

                    22-R-2754 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2754 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 7, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Kathy Bartlett, PE Public Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2755 –Authorizing the City Manager of the City of 

Riverside to sign documents related to this year’s Crack Sealing Program. 
 
EXPLANATION: 

• Quotes were obtained from three vendors to apply crack seal to streets in Riverside 
including: Valleyview Subdivision, Brantwood Subdivision, Spaulding Road, Burkhardt 
Road, and Union Schoolhouse Road (south). 

• Crack Seal will be applied this Spring/Summer. 

• Crack Seal extends the life of good pavements by preventing water from getting into the 
normal cracking that occurs as pavements age. 

• Crack Seal was not included in the 2022 budget; however, by non-performing the 
Airway/Woodman Intersection, funds are now available for this important program. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
• Does this item require a new appropriation? No; it requires funds to be moved between line 

items in 702. Moving $39,990 from Airway Intersection to Crack Sealing, Misc. 
 
• What is the total cost, if applicable? $39,990 
 
• Are we receiving any grants/offsets to reduce cost? No 

o If yes, from whom, and how much? 
 
• What is the net cost impact to the Department/City? $39,990 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Which fund/line item will be used to pay for this, if applicable? 
702.702.5312, Crack Sealing Miscellaneous 
 
EXHIBITS 
See attached Resolution 



 
                    

                    22-R-2755 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT WITH J&A CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE 2022 CRACK 
SEALING PROGRAM.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has solicited for quotes from three qualified 
contractors for the 2022 Crack Sealing Program. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That upon review and consideration of the quotes that have been submitted, 

and in accordance with the recommendations of the City Manager and 
Public Services Director this Council does herewith determine that J&A 
Construction, Inc. is the lowest and best quote for the 2022 Crack Sealing 
Program in accordance with its quote of $39,990.  Accordingly, the City 
Manager is authorized to enter into said contract and said contract, together 
with this quote and materials specified shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the parties.  Said amounts shall be paid from account 702.702.5312 
Crack Sealing Misc. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the within Resolution to the City Manager, Director of 
Public Services and the Finance Director.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
                    

                    22-R-2755 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2755 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 7, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Tom Garrett, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2756 – Authorizing the assessment of delinquent charges 

for the cutting and removal of weeds, vegetation, grass and debris to be placed 
on the Montgomery County Property Tax Duplicate. 

 
EXPLANATION: 
 
Assesses property owners to recoup expenditures already paid by the City and to collect unpaid 
abatement penalties. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Recoups $15,866.45 of expenses previously paid plus $13,275 of imposed penalties. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS     
 
N/A 
 
EXHIBITS 
See attached Resolution and Exhibit. 



 
                    

                    22-R-2756 

A RESOLUTION BY THE RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 
ASSESSMENT OF DELINQUENT CHARGES FOR THE CUTTING AND 
REMOVAL OF WEEDS, VEGETATION, GRASS AND/OR DEBRIS TO BE 
PLACED ON THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY PROPERTY TAX DUPLICATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of properties indexed on the list that is attached (Exhibit 
A) hereto and made a part of this Resolution being lots along various streets in the 
municipality, have been provided with written notice to cut and remove weeds, vegetation, 
grass and/or other debris; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of properties indexed on the list that is attached hereto 
(Exhibit A) and made a part of this Resolution being lots along various streets in the 
municipality have failed to comply with said notices and the City of Riverside then caused 
said cutting and removal of weeds, vegetation grass and/or other debris; and  
 
 WHEREAS, all expenses and costs received were paid out of Municipal funds; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, these delinquent charges can be recovered by certification to the 
Montgomery County Auditor’s Office for placement on the next property tax duplicate of 
the owner(s) of said property. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  

Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to certify delinquent 
charges in the amount of $29,141.45, which does not include the 
5% fee charged by the Auditor, to the Montgomery County Auditor 
for placement on the property tax duplicate of the owner(s) of the 
properties indexed on the list that is attached and made a part 
hereof, being lots along various streets in the municipality. 

 
Section 2: That this Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the date of its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________.    
 
APPROVED: 

    
______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 



 
                    

                    22-R-2756 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 
22-R-2756 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



Resolution 22-R-2756

Exhibit A

Parcel ID County Code Tax Year Number Street Amount Due

I39 00102 0020 31500 2022 5051 Norman $770.00
I39 00112 0033 31500 2022 5165 Northcliff $685.00
I39 00117 0007 31500 2022 4313 Byesville $315.00
I39 00117 0011 31500 2022 4337 Byesville $210.00
I39 00117 0061 31500 2022 740 N. Smithville $220.00
I39 00118 0022 31500 2022 4368 Byesville $685.00
I39 00120 0022 31500 2022 4731 Byesville $995.00
I39 00122 0051 31500 2022 4538 Fairpark $220.00
I39 00124 0003 31500 2022 4824 Airway $210.00
I39 00124 0026 31500 2022 4819 Airway $245.00
I39 00222 0024 31500 2022 4108 Forest Ridge $525.00
I39 00417 0009 31500 2022 4856 Airway $220.00
I39 00513 0006 31500 2022 3223 Carlton $995.00
I39 00609 0013 31500 2022 620 Homecrest $220.00
I39 00609 0028 31500 2022 627 Homecrest $2,977.10
I39 00611 0003 31500 2022 609 Dawes $262.00
I39 00618 0089 31500 2022 321 Marjorie $685.00
I39 00703 0018 31500 2022 Pleasant Valley $420.00
I39 00704 0046 31500 2022 601 Prince Albert $685.00
I39 00704 0047 31500 2022 603 Prince Albert $1,335.00
I39 00706 0038 31500 2022 613 Aspen $420.00
I39 00706 0042 31500 2022 627 Aspen $430.00
I39 00707 0005 31500 2022 2339 Guernsey Dell $685.00
I39 00707 0020 31500 2022 2350 Forest Home $675.00
I39 00708 0032 31500 2022 410 Prince Albert $440.00
I39 00708 0040 31500 2022 816 Sagamore $210.00
I39 00709 0036 31500 2022 700 Sagamore $220.00
I39 00711 0064 31500 2022 Bushnell $210.00
I39 00714 0016 31500 2022 2401 Valley Pike $685.00
I39 00717 0062 31500 2022 13 S. Pleasant Valle $440.00
I39 00718 0007 31500 2022 2428 Valley Pike $440.00
I39 00718 0021 31500 2022 2415 Warrendale $235.00
I39 00719 0020 31500 2022 10 Winlock $245.00
I39 00907 0056 31500 2022 5584 Barrett $595.00
I39 00912 0004 31500 2022 467 Merwin $675.00
I39 00913 0019 31500 2022 456 Twinning $220.00
I39 01001 0010 31500 2022 279 Meyer $465.00
I39 01002 0042 31500 2022 Barksdale $665.00
I39 01003 0043 31500 2022 4535 Glen Martin $665.00
I39 01005 0022 31500 2022 115 Hayden $655.00
I39 01015 0017 31500 2022 4990 Bayside $220.00
I39 01206 0023 31500 2022 5299 Viewland $245.00
I39101406 0052 31500 2022 4300 Eastman $505.00
I39101408 0028 31500 2022 1120 Mayapple $725.00
I39101411 0025 31500 2022 1318 Mayapple $675.00
I39101502 0032 31500 2022 4215 Linden Ave $210.00



Resolution 22-R-2756

Exhibit A

Parcel ID County Code Tax Year Number Street Amount Due
I39101502 0058 31500 2022 4211 Linden Ave $188.75
I39101602 0001 31500 2022 4032 Linden Ave $1,005.00
I39101602 0003 31500 2022 4124 Linden Ave $537.50
I39101602 0009 31500 2022 4001 Linden Ave $537.50
I39101610 0025 31500 2022 1363 Standish $220.00
I39200205 0010 31500 2022 5638 Kitridge $1,173.60
I39401317 0043 31500 2022 1230 Gridley $745.00

$29,141.45



 
 

MEETING DATE: February 3, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2757 
 
EXPLANATION: 
 
The City previously objected to liquor permit 0765030 held by Blue Nile Investment Group, 
LLC, believed to be associated with Oddbody’s (5418 Burkhardt Road). Permit 0765030 has 
been sold to another entity in Cincinnati which has no connections with Oddbody’s, and the 
purchasing entity intends to use the permit within the corporate limits of Cincinnati. 
 
Because permit 0765030 has no association with Oddbody’s or Riverside, the proposed resolution 
withdraws the City’s objection and enable the permit holder to conduct business in Cincinnati. 
 
The City also objected to liquor permit 0766776 held by Blue Nile Entertainment, LLC, DBA as 
Oddbody’s located at 5418 Burkhardt Road. This permit is held by Blue Nile Entertainment, 
LLC, DBA as Oddbody’s, which will not be affected by the resolution. The City’s objection to 
this permit will remain in place and staff will continue the objection process with Ohio Liquor 
Control, as well as Oddbody’s staff and legal counsel. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution 
to avoid interfering with a business and liquor permit not involved in Riverside or associated with 
Oddbody’s. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
• Does this item require a new appropriation? No.  

 
• What is the total cost, if applicable? Not Applicable. 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Not Applicable. 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Resolution No. 22-R-2757 and previously passed Resolution No. 20-R-2631 



 
                    

                    22-R-2757 

A RESOLUTION WITHDRAWING THE CITY’S OBJECTION TO LIQUOR 
PERMIT NUMBER 0765030 HELD BY BLUE NILE INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC.          
 
 WHEREAS, by Resolution 20-R-2631, City Council previously submitted an 
objection to the liquor permit number 0765030 held by Blue Nile Investment Group, LLC, 
pursuant to Sections 4303.271 and 4303.292 of the Ohio Revised Code, believed to be 
DBA Oddbody’s, located at 5418 Burkhardt Road, Riverside, Ohio, 45431; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, upon further discussion and investigation, the City has determined that 
the permit subject to this objection has been transferred by sale to an entity in the City of 
Cincinnati that intends to use the permit to open a restaurant within the corporate limits of 
the City of Cincinnati, and further that the transferor owner of the permit has no connection 
with the operations of Oddbody’s other than the purchase of the subject permit; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City still has an objection pending to liquor permit number 
0766776 held by Blue Nile Entertainment, LLC, DBA as Oddbody’s, which remains 
pending before the Ohio Department of Liquor Control. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That upon review and consideration of the evidence not in existence at the 

time of the City’s initial objection, City Council hereby determines that an 
objection to the liquor permit number 0765030 held by Blue Nile 
Investment Group, LLC, is no longer necessary for the maintenance of the 
public health and safety of the residents of the City of Riverside due to the 
permit being acquired by an entity in the City of Cincinnati with no ties to 
the concerns raised in the initial objection, and does hereby WITHDRAW 
the objection to liquor permit number 0765030 within Resolution 20-R-
2631, without disturbing the objection to liquor permit number 0766776. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the within Resolution to the Director of the Ohio 
Department of Liquor Control and the City Law Director.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 



 
                    

                    22-R-2757 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2757 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
                    

                    22-R-2758 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A LEASE WITH 
AMERICAN DATA SOLUTIONS, INC.          
 
            WHEREAS, the City of Riverside is owner of the office building addressed as 5100 
Springfield Pike; and 
 
            WHEREAS, the City Manager reports that American Data Solutions, Inc., a 
Georgia based corporation, wishes to enter into a lease with the City to become a tenant at 
5100 Springfield Pike, and to lease Suite 210 within the 5100 Wright Point Office 
Building; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager further reports that the material terms of a Lease 
Agreement have been negotiated between both parties and the City Manager has briefed 
City Council on the material terms of the Lease Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City Council 
authorize the negotiation of the remainder of the lease terms and execution of the 
aforementioned lease with American Data Solutions, Inc. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: In accordance with the recommendation of the City Manager, this Council, 

having been informed of the material terms of the Agreement, does 
determine that it is in best interest of the City to enter into the 
aforementioned lease with American Data Solutions, Inc. Accordingly, the 
City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate the remaining terms of the 
Lease and enter into the Lease Agreement. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of this resolution to the City Manager and Director of 
Finance, who will submit a certified copy to the duly recognized agent of 
American Data Solutions, Inc.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 

 



 
                    

                    22-R-2758 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2758 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
                    

                    22-R-2759 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A LEASE RENEWAL 
WITH CDO TECHNOLOGIES, INC.          
 
            WHEREAS, the City of Riverside is owner of the office building addressed as 5200 
Springfield Pike; and 
 
            WHEREAS, the City Manager reports that CDO Technologies, Inc., an Ohio based 
corporation and an existing tenant, wishes to enter into a lease with the City to continue as 
a tenant at 5200 Springfield Pike, and to lease Suites 116, 315, 320, and additional portions 
of the third floor within the 5200 Wright Point Office Building; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager further reports that the material terms of a Lease 
Agreement have been negotiated between both parties and the City Manager has briefed 
City Council on the material terms of the Lease Agreement; and 
 
            WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City Council 
authorize the negotiation of the remainder of the lease terms and execution of the 
aforementioned lease with CDO Technologies, Inc. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: In accordance with the recommendation of the City Manager, this Council, 

having been informed of the material terms of the Agreement, does 
determine that it is in best interest of the City to enter into the 
aforementioned lease with CDO Technologies, Inc., Accordingly, the City 
Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate the remaining terms of the Lease 
and enter into the Lease Agreement. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of this resolution to the City Manager and Director of 
Finance, who will submit a certified copy to the duly recognized agent of 
CDO Technologies, Inc.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 

 



 
                    

                    22-R-2759 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2759 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



CITY 

MANAGER 

PREVIOUS 
UPDATES 
















